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LLP

We have received the attached application for a Limited Live Performance permit

NORTH BEACH RESTAURANT

1512 STOCKTON ST

11/4/2025

Francesco Covucci of NBR TUMBUNO
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We will send a letter to our neighbors notifying them of the LLP permit application 
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NORTH BEACH RESTAURANT

dj's and live bands, comedy shows, burlesque shows, poetry nights

we currently use a sonos sound system & performers may bring in their own sound system
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10/3/2025Alexa Sandoval
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Permit NumberPermit #: 06733597
TTX Class Code: H26

Issue Date11/07/2024

Permit TypeH26 - RESTAURANT OVER 2,000 SQFT

BAN1154721

OwnerNBR TUMBUNO

Permit NameNORTH BEACH RESTAURANT

Street Address1512   STOCKTON ST 
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94133-3354

Comments



 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: Alexa Sandoval
To: Azevedo, Kaitlyn (ADM)
Cc: North Beach Restaurant
Subject: Re: IMPORTANT REMINDERS about the November 4th Entertainment Commission Hearing
Date: Wednesday, October 29, 2025 9:10:33 AM
Attachments: Outreach letter NBR.pdf

 

Hi Kaitlyn,

Thank you for sending this over. I've attached a copy of the outreach letter we delivered to our
neighbors. Our final totals of letters we delivered the week of 10/7 came out to 12 for
surrounding businesses and 28 for residents. 

Looking forward to the hearing. I will need to join remotely, will a link be emailed out?

Appreciate all of your assistance with this! Have a great week. 

On Mon, Oct 27, 2025 at 8:05 PM Azevedo, Kaitlyn (ADM) <kaitlyn.azevedo@sfgov.org>
wrote:

Hello,

You are scheduled to attend the Tuesday, November 4th, 2025 Entertainment
Commission hearing for your upcoming permit application.  The hearing will begin at
5:30pm in City Hall room 416, and the agenda is attached to this email.  It is advised that you
attend the hearing in person, but if you need to join remotely you may do so via MS Teams. 
Please reply to this email with how you will attend (in person or virtually) and if you are on the
regular agenda, who will be presenting on behalf of your business so we can prepare
accordingly.

Here are a few reminders:

1. If you haven’t already, please email me your neighborhood outreach no later than
close of business, Wednesday, October 29th. Your email should include:

a. A copy of your final outreach letter and the number of letters that you sent out
and to who (example: 10 letters to businesses and 25 letters to residences on
our block).  Please be as detailed as possible here.

b. Any letters of support or other outreach you collected (not required).

2. If you are on the consent agenda (see below) you still need to attend the hearing, but
you will not need to address the Commission (unless they vote to move your

mailto:operations@northbeachrestaurant.com
mailto:kaitlyn.azevedo@sfgov.org
mailto:francesco@northbeachrestaurant.com
mailto:kaitlyn.azevedo@sfgov.org



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
October 7th 2025 
 
Dear North Beach Restaurant Neighbor, 
 
My name is Francesco Covucci and I am the owner of North Beach Restaurant. This letter is to 
notify you that we are applying for a Limited Live Performance (LLP) permit with the San 
Francisco Entertainment Commission.  
 
We are applying for the LLP permit so we can host various entertainment at our establishment. 
This would include comedy, live music, dj’s, and other performances.  The LLP permit requires 
that entertainment must end by 10pm.  Additionally, we are required to follow the Entertainment 
Commission’s Good Neighbor Policy (GNP), which is included with this letter for your reference. 
 
It is our goal to bring in guests for enjoyable entertainment events while remaining respectful of 
all our neighbors in North Beach.  
 
Our permit application will be heard by the Entertainment Commission on Tuesday November 
4th at 5:30pm in City Hall room 416.  If you have any questions, please feel free to contact 
me, or you may contact the Entertainment Commission directly: 
entertainment.commission@sfgov.org  
 
We greatly appreciate your support. Grazie mille! 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Francesco Covucci 
Owner 
(415) 392-1700 
francesco@northbeachrestaurant.com 







 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
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



SFPD CPC EC Sound

10/3/2025

LLP

We have received the attached application for a Limited Live Performance permit

NORTH BEACH RESTAURANT

1512 STOCKTON ST

11/4/2025

Francesco Covucci of NBR TUMBUNO

San Francisco Police Department

Officer Loren Chiu #1306 10.29.25

SFPD recommends approval with the following condition:
Email monthly calendar of events (if any) to SFPD Central Station Permit Officer and Entertainment commission the month prior. 




